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From: Rau, Nathan
To: REECE Ann L * WRD
Subject: T-16309 Corrections
Date: Monday, March 1, 2021 3:56:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

_Supplemental Form A - 87111.docx
T-16309 - 92994 Correction.pdf
T-16309 - 93872 Correction.pdf

Ann,
 
In this email I’ll attempt to answer all of the questions and clarifications we have discussed over the
phone Friday morning (and in various emails).
 
T-13603

1. 87111: I needed to add a point of diversion for cert. 87111.  I have included a new
supplemental form A for this right, which should supersede the portion of the application I
submitted earlier this year.

T-13609
2. 87111: please remove 94241 from the list of rights associated with the land
3. 92994: I have added clarifying language to the irrigation system description (see attachment). 

The FRI and CID pump stations are located at the same legal description
4. 92994: Because 92994 is not a confirming certificate I have attached a satellite image showing

proof of use under 92994 for the previous irrigation season (under T-13399, see attachment
“92994 EOU”).

5. T-13609: Please note that this transfer (T-13609) should be cancelled upon approval of
permanent transfer T-13525

6. 93872: 93872 overlaps 44654.  There will be no water use under 44654 for the 2021 irrigation
season

7. 93872: The place of use table for 93872 has been corrected to reflect the correct section and
parcel numbers.

 
I think this covers everything, but let me know if I’ve missed anything.
 
Thanks for your help and patience!
 
Nate Rau
 

Nathan Rau | Natural Resource Analyst
Office +1 (509) 820-3231 | Mobile +1 (385) 522-1730
nrau@agrinw.com | www.agrinorthwest.com
 

 

mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
mailto:Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov
mailto:nrau@agrinw.com
https://www.agrinorthwest.com/

dgﬁﬂor thwest

Good Landd - Good. People - Good Food.




		

		

District Temporary Water Right Transfer Application

                          Supplemental Form A







DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED CHANGE(S) TO A WATER RIGHT

List only one water right per page.   A separate Supplemental Form A must be completed for each certificate, permit, decree, or other right involved in the proposed transfer.

Attach additional copies of Supplemental Form A as needed to describe other certificates, permits, decrees or other rights involved in this transfer.

	

		· [bookmark: Text92]Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





        1. TYPE OF CHANGE(S) PROPOSED        

(Check all that apply.)

		Point of Diversion or Appropriation

		Place of Use

		Character of Use



		[bookmark: Check2]|X| Change to facilitate a change in Place of Use (The old point of diversion or appropriation will not be used for the portion of the water right affected by the transfer.)

|_| Surface Water to Ground Water (A new point of appropriation will be used instead of the old point of diversion.  The old point of diversion will not be used.)

|_| Change in Point of Diversion in Response to an Emergency



		|_| All of the right will be exercised at a different location than currently authorized (Use of water at the current location will be discontinued.)

|_| Only a portion of the right will be exercised at a different location than currently authorized (Use of water at the current location will be discontinued.)



		Proposed new use:

|_|  Change a water right to Store Water

|_|  Diminish an irrigation water right (primary) to a supplemental water right












 2. CURRENT WATER RIGHT INFORMATION            

Water Right Subject to Transfer (check and complete one of the following):

		[bookmark: Check14]|_|

		Certificated Right 

		87111

		

		[bookmark: Text94]S-37121



		

		

		Certificate Number

		

		Permit Number or Decree Name



		[bookmark: Check15]|_|

		Adjudicated, 

Non-certificated Right

		[bookmark: Text95]     

		

		[bookmark: Text96]     



		

		

		Name of Decree

		

		Page Number



		[bookmark: Check16]|_|

		Permit for which Proof has been Approved

		  -     

		

		     



		

		

		Permit Number

		

		Date Claim of Beneficial Use Submitted



		[bookmark: Check17]|_|

		Transferred Right for which Proof has been Filed

		  -     

		

		     



		

		

		Previous Transfer Number

		

		Date Claim of Beneficial Use Submitted





· [bookmark: Text100]Name on Permit, Certificate, or Decree: Hale Farms, LLC

· [bookmark: Text101]County: Umatilla

· Authorized Use(s) to be Affected by Transfer: Irrigation

· [bookmark: Text111]Priority Date(s): October 3, 1973 + 1 minute, December 11, 1973 + 1 minute

If there are multiple Priority Dates identified on the water right, any information provided on pages 3 through 6 of this form must identify which priority date is associated with each of the authorized and proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use.

· [bookmark: Text109]Source(s) of Water to be Affected by Transfer: Columbia River

[bookmark: Text110]Tributary to: Pacific Ocean

If there are multiple Sources listed on the water right, any information provided on pages 3 through 6 of this form must identify which source is associated with each of the authorized and proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use. 

For applications proposing a Change in Place of Use or Character of Use:

· Are there Other Water Rights, Permits or Ground Water Registrations associated with this land?   

[bookmark: Check21][bookmark: Check22]	|_| Yes   	|_| No	|_| N/A – No Change in Place of Use or Character of Use

[bookmark: Text112]If “Yes”, what are the Permit, Registration or Certificate Numbers? (1) Certificates 92001, 85124, 87042 and 74762 are primary groundwater rights and will remain in place and be used during the 20201 irrigation season.  (2) Permit S-54773 is a shoulder water right. The portions of supplemental water from Permit S-54773 associated with portions of Cert. 87111 affected by this transfer will not be transferred or exercised during the regular 2021 irrigation season.  (3) Mitigation Permits: S-55114, S-55263, and S-55262 are mitigation permits and will be used on both the "TO" and "FROM" lands.

Pursuant to ORS 540.510, any “layered” water use or a right that is supplemental to a primary right proposed for transfer must be included in the transfer or be cancelled, except as provided in OAR 690-380-2240(5).
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Supplemental Form A

		· [bookmark: Text113]










Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





The following information must be provided only for those points of diversion or appropriation that are involved in the transfer 
(i.e., list only the portion of the water right you propose to transfer.) Attach additional pages as necessary.

A Point of Diversion (POD) describes the location of diversion from a surface water source.  
A Point of Appropriation (POA) describes the location of appropriation from a ground water source or well.

If a point of diversion or appropriation is not numbered on the decree or water right certificate or permit, assign it a unique number in the following table (e.g. POD #1 or POA(well) #1).  Use the number to refer to the point of diversion or appropriation serving the place of use described in Table I (Authorized Place of Use) and Table II (Proposed Place of Use). 

Location of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Diversion or Appropriation to be Changed:

(i.e., the allowed point(s) of diversion or appropriation listed on the water right that will be affected by the proposed transfer, the “OFF or FROM” point(s) of diversion or appropriation)

Government lot(GOV”T LOT) and donation land claim numbers (DLC) must be included in the table below only if the information is reflected on the existing water right.



		IF POA, OWRD WELL LOG ID NO. (OR WELL ID TAG NO.
 L-____)

		POD#

or

POA#

		TWP

		RNG

		SEC

		QQ

		DLC

		GOV'T

LOT

		MEASURED DISTANCES



		

		Stahl Pump Station

		5 N

		30 E

		8

		SW NW

		     

		     

		2910' N & 120' E from SW cor., Sec 8



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     







· 


		· 

Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





· Does the water right being transferred involve a ground water source(s)?

	|_| Yes  	|_| No (Surface water source only.)

If “Yes”, for each authorized point of appropriation (well) involved, you must either:

A.	Supply a copy of the well log(s) for each point of appropriation that is clearly labeled and associated with the corresponding well in the table above and on the accompanying application map.  (NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department’s web page at: http://www.wrd.state.or.us)

or

B.	If a well log is not available, you must describe the construction of the authorized point of appropriation by completing the table below.  Attach additional copies as necessary.

Construction of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Appropriation – (Only needed if no well log is available.)

Wells in this listing must be clearly tied to corresponding well location(s) described in the table above and shown on the accompanying application map.

		OWRD WELL NO. AS IDENTIFIED IN TABLE ABOVE

		DIAMETER

		TYPE AND SIZE OF CASING

		NO. OF FEET OF CASING

		INTERVALS CASING IS PERFORATED (IN FEET)

		SEAL DEPTH

		EST. DEPTH TO WATER

		EST. DEPTH

TO WATER BEARING STRATUM

		TYPE OF ACCESS PORT OR MEASURING DEVICE

		TOTAL WELL DEPTH



		[bookmark: Text126]     

		[bookmark: Text127]     

		[bookmark: Text128]     

		[bookmark: Text129]     

		[bookmark: Text130]     

		[bookmark: Text131]     

		[bookmark: Text132]     

		[bookmark: Text133]     

		[bookmark: Text134]     

		[bookmark: Text135]     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     








		· [bookmark: Text137]

Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





The following information must be provided only for those places of use that are involved in the transfer (i.e., list only the portion of the water right you propose to transfer.)  Attach additional pages as necessary.

Location of Existing Authorized Place of Use to be Affected:

(i.e., the allowed lands listed on the water right that will be affected by the proposed transfer, the “OFF or FROM” lands)

Government lot and donation land claim numbers must be included in the tables below only if the information is reflected on the existing water right.

		TABLE I. – AUTHORIZED PLACE OF USE



		POD#

or

POA#

		PRIORITY

DATE

		 

 

USE

		LEGAL DESCRIPTION

		 

 

ACRES

		 

 

USER NAME

		DINN



		

		

		

		 

TWP

		 

RNG

		 

SEC

		 

QQ

		 

DLC

		GOV'T

LOT

		 

TAX LOT

		

		

		



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		1

		SESW

		     

		     

		00100

		7.48

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		SWNE

		     

		     

		03600

		9.56

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		SENE

		     

		     

		00100

		5.86

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		NESE

		     

		     

		00100

		34.49

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		NWSE

		     

		     

		03600

		37.23

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		SWSE

		     

		     

		00102

		8.01

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		12

		SESE

		     

		     

		00102

		10.1

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		30 E

		7

		NWSW

		     

		3

		01500

		49.10

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		Stahl

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		30 E

		7

		SWSW

		     

		4

		01600

		37.10

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		 TOTAL:

		198.93 

		  








		· [bookmark: Text140]


Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





3. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE WATER RIGHT

Describe proposed changes to the water right involving point(s) of diversion and/or appropriation necessary to facilitate a change in place of use.  Measured distances described below should accurately correspond to the points shown on the accompanying application map.  

Attach additional pages as necessary.

Location of Proposed Point(s) of Diversion or Appropriation:

(i.e., the “ON or TO” point(s) of diversion or appropriation)



(NOTE:  Complete this table only if a Change in Point of Diversion or Appropriation is being proposed to facilitate a Change in Place of Use.)



		IF POA, OWRD WELL LOG ID NO. (OR WELL ID TAG NO.
 L-____)

		POD#

or

POA#

		TWP

		RNG

		SEC

		QQ

		DLC

		GOV'T

LOT

		MEASURED DISTANCES



		

		EID Pump Station

		5 N

		30 E

		8

		SW NW

		0200

		     

		2860 Feet North and 70 Feet East from SW

Corner, Section 8



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     



		

		     

		    

		    

		  

		     

		     

		     

		     










		· 


Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





If there are proposed point(s) of appropriation (wells) listed in the table above, are the well(s) already constructed?

	|_| Yes   	|_| No	|_| N/A – No proposed well(s) listed above.

If “Yes”, attach and clearly label the corresponding well log(s) for each proposed well, or if well log(s) are not available, describe the construction of the well(s) using the table below. (NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department’s web page at: http://www.wrd.state.or.us)

If “No”, describe the anticipated construction for the proposed well(s) in the following table:

Construction of Proposed Point(s) of Appropriation or Well(s)

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



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     



		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     

		     








		· [bookmark: Text145]


Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111





Describe proposed changes to the water right involving place of use.  Information described below should accurately correspond to the proposed place of use shown on the accompanying application map.  Attach additional pages as necessary.

Location of Proposed Place of Use: (i.e., the “ON  or TO” lands) 

		TABLE II. – PROPOSED PLACE OF USE



		POD#

or

POA#

		PRIORITY

DATE

		 

 

USE

		LEGAL DESCRIPTION

		 

 

ACRES

		 

 

USER NAME

		DINN



		

		

		

		 

TWP

		 

RNG

		 

SEC

		 

QQ

		 

DLC

		GOV'T

LOT

		 

TAX LOT

		

		

		



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		NESW

		     

		     

		03800

		31.08

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		NWSW

		     

		     

		03800

		30.36

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		SWSW

		     

		     

		04000

		30.84

		AgriNorthwest     

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		SESW

		     

		     

		04000

		29.15

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		SWSE

		     

		     

		03700

		31.36

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		13

		SESE

		     

		     

		03700

		30.29

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		14

		NESE

		     

		     

		03900

		0.93

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		23

		SWNE

		     

		     

		08200

		0.09

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		23

		NESE

		     

		     

		08300

		0.21

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		23

		NWSE

		     

		     

		08200

		5.56

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		23

		SWSE

		     

		     

		08200

		5.4

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		23

		SESE

		     

		     

		08400

		3.64

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		24

		NENE

		     

		     

		03700

		0.01

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		EID

		     

		Irrigation

		3 N

		29 E

		24

		NWNE

		     

		     

		03700

		0.01

		AgriNorthwest

		     



		 TOTAL:

		198.93 

		  





[bookmark: Text146]Remarks: The East Improvement District pump station will be used for this right

District Temporary Transfer Application	Page 8 of 8	Last Revised August 2009
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CERTIFICATE #       


Water Right Certificate # 92994 


Description of Water Delivery System 


System capacity:       cubic feet per second (cfs) OR 


CID System - 142,000 gallons per minute (gpm) 


Describe the current water delivery system or the system that was in place at some time within the last 
five years. Include information on the pumps, canals, pipelines, and sprinklers used to divert, convey, 
and apply the water at the authorized place of use. The point of diversion is not changing, but instead 
of being divered through the Farmland Reserve (FRI) irrigation system, water will be divered through 
the CID System.  Water is withdrawn at a pump station located on the Columbia River.  The water is 
then transported through a series of pipelines and boosters and then into the CID canal.  From the 
canal, water re-enters an underground pipeline and is pumped into the sprinkler system. 


Table 1.  Location of Authorized and Proposed Point(s) of Diversion (POD) or Appropriation (POA) 
(Note: If the POD/POA name is not specified on the certificate, assign it a name or number here.) 


Check all type(s) of temporary change(s) proposed below (change “CODES” are provided in 
parentheses): 


 Place of Use (POU)  Appropriation/Well (POA) 


 Point of Diversion (POD)   Additional Point of Appropriation (APOA) 


 Additional Point of Diversion (APOD)  


Check all type(s) of temporary change(s) due to drought proposed below (change “CODES” are 
provided in parentheses): 


 Place of Use (POU)  Point of Appropriation/Well (POA) 


 Character of Use (USE)  Additional Point of Appropriation (APOA) 


 Point of Diversion (POD)  Additional Point of Diversion (APOD) 
 


Will all of the proposed changes affect the entire water right? 


  Yes    Complete only the Proposed (“to” lands) section of Table 2 on the next page. Use the 
“CODES” listed above to describe the proposed changes. 


  No  Complete all of Table 2 to describe the portion of the water right to be changed. 


POD/POA 
Name or 
Number 


Is this POD/POA 
Authorized on 
the Certificate 


or is it 
Proposed? 


If POA, 
OWRD Well 
Log ID# (or 


Well ID  
Tag # L-___) 


Twp Rng Sec ¼  ¼ 


Tax Lot, 
DLC or 
Gov’t 


Lot 


Measured Distances 
(from a recognized 


survey corner) 


FRI & CID 
Pump 


Station 


 Authorized 
 Proposed 


      4 N 25 E 2 NE N
W      


South 86 Degrees 22 minutes 46 Seconds 
West, 2829 feet from the NE Corner of 
Section 2 


Please use a separate Part 5 for each water right being changed. See instructions on page 6, to 
copy and paste additional Part 5s, or to add rows to tables within the form. 


Part 5 of 5 – Water Right Information 







 


Revised 5/13/2019                                                                                                        Temporary Transfer Application – Page 11 of 23     TACS 


Table 2. Description of Temporary Changes to Water Right Certificate # 92994 
List only the part of the right that will be changed. For the acreage in each ¼ ¼, list the change proposed. If more than one change, specify the acreage 
associated with each change. If more than one POD/POA, specify the acreage associated with each POD/POA. 


Additional remarks:      


AUTHORIZED (the “from” or “off” lands)  
The listing that appears on the Certificate BEFORE PROPOSED CHANGES  


List only that part or portion of the water right that will be changed. 
Proposed 


Changes (see 
“CODES” from 


previous 
page) 


PROPOSED (the “to” or “on” lands)  
The listing as it would appear AFTER PROPOSED CHANGES  


are made. 


Twp Rng Sec ¼  ¼ Tax  
Lot 


Gvt 
Lot or 
DLC 


Acres 
Type of USE 


listed on 
Certificate 


POD(s) or 
POA(s) (name 


or number 
from Table 1) 


Priority 
Date Twp Rng Sec ¼  ¼ Tax  


Lot 


Gvt 
Lot or 
DLC 


Acres New Type 
 of USE 


POD(s)/ 
POA(s) to 
be used 
(from 


Table 1) 


Priority 
Date 


EXAMPLE 


2 S 9 E 15 NE NW 100  15.0 Irrigation POD #1  
POD #2 1901 POU/POD 2 S 9 E 1 NW NW 500 1 10.0  POD #5 1901 


“ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ “ EXAMPLE “ “ “ 2 S 9 E 2 SW NW 500  5.0  POD #6 1901 


4 N 26 E 16 NE NE 3418      14.68 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 NE NW 1700      1.25 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 NW NE 3418      38.98 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 NW NW 1702      28.89 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 SW NE 3418      14.21 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 SW NW 1702      29.99 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 SE NE 3418      2.41 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 SE NW 1700      3.84 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 NE NW 3418      36.63 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 NE SW 1700      4.22 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 NW NW 3418      26.31 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 NW SW 1700      29.46 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 16 SE NW 3418      2.2 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 SW SW 1700      29.57 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 17 NE NE 3418      12.31 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 2 N 28 E 17 SE SW 1700      19.94 Irrigation CID 1973 


4 N 26 E 17 NW NE 3418      0.86 Irrigation FRI 1973 POU 3 N 28 E 31 NE SW 300      1.42 Irrigation CID 1973 


              3 N 28 E 31 SE SW 300      0.01 Irrigation CID 1973 


TOTAL ACRES  148.59    TOTAL ACRES  148.59   


Please use and attach additional pages of Table 2 as needed.   Do you have questions about how to fill-out the tables? 
See page 6 for instructions.        Contact the Department at 503-986-0900 and ask for Transfer Staff. 
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Water Right Certificate # 92994 
For Place of Use Changes 


Are there other water right certificates, water use permits or ground water registrations 
associated with the “from” or the “to” lands?  Yes       No 


If YES, list the certificate, water use permit, or ground water registration numbers: (1) Permits S-
54675, S-51017 & G-17354 overlap some of the proposed “To” lands. These permits are owned 
by other parties and are in the process of being permanently moved to other lands. They will not 
be used in the 2021 irrigation season (2) Permits S-55061, S-55190, S-55192 are mitigation 
permits and overlap the "TO" lands. (4) T-13399 is an approved temporary transfer that should 
be cancelled upon approval of this application (5) Permanent transfer T-13525 includes cert. 
92994 and will be cancelled upon acceptance of this transfer  


Pursuant to ORS 540.525, any “layered” water use such as an irrigation right that is 
supplemental to a primary right proposed for temporary transfer can be included in the transfer 
or remain unused on the authorized place of use. If the primary water right does not revert soon 
enough to allow use of the supplemental right within five years, the supplemental right shall 
become subject to cancellation for nonuse under ORS 540.610. 


If a change in point(s) of appropriation (well(s)) or additional point(s) of appropriation is 
necessary to convey the water to the new temporary place of use you must provide: 


 Well log(s) for each authorized and proposed well(s) that are clearly labeled and associated 
with the corresponding well(s) in Table 1 above and on the accompanying  
application map. (Tip: You may search for well logs on the Department’s web page at: 
http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/gw/well_log/Default.aspx) 


AND/OR 


 Describe the construction of the authorized and proposed well(s) in Table 3 below for any 
well that does not have a well log. For a proposed well(s) not yet constructed or built, 
provide “a best estimate” for each requested information element in the table. The 
Department recommends you consult a licensed well driller, geologist, or certified water 
right examiner to assist with assembling the information necessary to complete Table 3. 


Table 3. Construction of Point(s) of Appropriation 
Any well(s) in this listing must be clearly tied to corresponding well(s) described in Table 1 and shown 
on the accompanying application map. Failure to provide the information will delay the processing of 
your transfer application until it is received. The information is necessary for the Department to assess 
whether the proposed well(s) will access the same source aquifer as the authorized point(s) of 
appropriation (POA). The Department is prohibited by law from approving POA changes that do not 
access the same source aquifer. 


Proposed 
or 


Authorized 
POA  


Name or 
Number 


Is well 
already 
built? 


(Yes or 
No) 


If an existing 
well, OWRD 
Well ID Tag 
No. L-___ 


Total 
well 


depth 
Casing 


Diameter 


Casing 
Intervals 


(feet) 


Seal 
depth(s) 


(intervals) 


Perforated 
or 


screened 
intervals 
(in feet) 


Static 
water 


level of 
completed 


well  
(in feet) 


Source 
aquifer 
(sand, 
gravel, 


basalt, etc.) 


Well -
specific rate 


(cfs or 
gpm).  If 
less than 


full rate of 
water right 


                                                                  


                                                                  



http://apps.wrd.state.or.us/apps/gw/well_log/Default.aspx



		Applicant Information
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CERTIFICATE #       


Water Right Certificate # 93872 


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
and apply the water at the authorized place of use. Water is withdrawn at a pump station located on 
the Columbia River.  The water is then transported through a series of pipelines and boosters and 
then into the CID canal.  From the canal, water re-enters an underground pipeline and is pumped 
into the sprinkler system. 


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


POD 1 
 Authorized 
 Proposed 


      4 N 25 E 2 NE N
W 7 South 86 Degrees 22 Minutes 46 Seconds 


West 2,829 Feet From NE Corner, Section 2 


EID 
Pump 


Station 


 Authorized 
 Proposed 


      5 N 30 E 8 S
W 


N
W 0200 2860 Feet North and 70 Feet East from SW 


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
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Table 2. Description of Temporary Changes to Water Right Certificate # 93872 
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


2 N 28 E 5 NE NE 900 1 31.39 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 NE NE 3900      29.93 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 NW NE 900 2 30.43 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 NW NE 3900      29.67 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SW NE 900      31.35 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 SW NE 3900      32.41 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SE NE 900      30.43 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 SE NE 3900      32.71 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 NE SW 900      31.75 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 NE SE 4000      0.23 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 NW SW 900      30.77 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 29 E 14 NW SE 4000      0.22 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SW SW 900      31.71 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 NE SE 0400      15.81 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SE SW 900      30.77 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 NW SW 0400      21.45 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 NE SE 900      31.38 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 SW SW 0400      32.2 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 NW SE 900      30.44 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 SE SW 0400      21.22 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SW SE 900      31.34 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 NE SE 0400      15.81 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 5 SE SE 900      30.44 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 NW SE 0400      34.94 Irrigation EID 1973 


Please use and attach additional pages of Table 2 as needed.   Do you have questions about how to fill-out the tables? 
See page 6 for instructions.        Contact the Department at 503-986-0900 and ask for Transfer Staff. 
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Additional remarks:      


2 N 28 E 8 SW NE 1600      1.13 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 SW SE 0400      36.38 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 NE SW 1700      14.33 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 3 SE SE 0400      16.17 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 SE SW 1700      12.07 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 5 SW SE 0500      0.17 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 NE SE 1700      12.74 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 5 SE SE 0500      0.18 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 NW SE 1700      39.83 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 8 NE NE 1500      3.48 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 SW SE 1700      35.70 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 8 NW NE 1500      28.80 Irrigation EID 1973 


2 N 28 E 8 SE SE 1700      9.83 Irrigation POD 1 1973 POU/POD 3 N 30 E 8 SE NE 1500      0.30 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 8 SW NE 1500      4.06 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 8 NE SE 1500      34.35 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 8 NW SE 1500      29.34 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 8 SW SE 1500      27.78 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 8 SE SE 1500      31.36 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 9 NW SW 1500      0.58 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 9 SW SW 1500      0.35 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 15 NW SE 1601      10.59 Irrigation EID 1973 


              3 N 30 E 15 SW SE 1601      0.06 Irrigation EID 1973 


TOTAL ACRES  497.83    TOTAL ACRES          





		Temporary or Drought Temporary Transfer

		Applicant Information
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From: Rau, Nathan
To: REECE Ann L * WRD
Subject: RE: T-13603 final updates
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 11:37:59 AM
Attachments: image005.png

Ann,
 
Here’s a revised table of the “FROM” lands for 87111.  We need to withdraw 121.43 acres and leave 77.5 acres in
the NWSW and SWSW of sec. 7.
 
Let me know if something doesn’t add up.
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

 
 

ACRES
 

 
SEC

 
QQ

 
DLC

GOV'T
LOT

 
TAX LOT

 

1 SESW             00100 7.48  

12 SWNE             03600 9.56  

12 SENE             00100 5.86  

12 NESE             00100 34.49  

12 NWSE             03600 37.23  

12 SWSE             00102 8.01  

12 SESE             00102 10.1  

7 NWSW       3 01500 46.22 49.10  

7 SWSW       4 01600 31.28 37.10  

 TOTAL: 77.5 198.93 
 
Thanks!
 
Nate
 

From: REECE Ann L * WRD <Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:10 AM
To: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org>
Subject: FW: T-13603 final updates
 
Nate,
 
You have submitted all the necessary revisions with the exception of one: What are the corresponding authorized
locations of the 121.43 acres for C. 87111 that will be withdrawn from the transfer? See notes below.  Please
respond in this email chain.
 
Otherwise, all is good to go for the issuance of the order. Ann
 

From: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 3:05 PM
To: REECE Ann L * WRD <Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov>

mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
mailto:Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov
mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
mailto:Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov

£

s






Subject: RE: T-13603 final updates
 
Hi Ann,
 
Sorry for the lengthy delay on this and thanks for all your help.  I’ll respond to the comments in the pdf you sent,
but first let me address the overlap issue with 87111 you’ve mentioned: I think you’re right!  I have been relying
on our internal mapping system and we had the wrong place of use for the 3 ac-ft portion of 87111.  I see no
need to overlay the 3 ac-ft portion with the 1 ac-ft portion, so I’d like to remove those acres in section 13 from
the transfer.  Will I need to prepare a new table and map with the specifics?  You may withdraw these acres from
the transfer by email.
You are withdrawing 121.43 acres from Cert 87111 in Transfer T-13603 at the proposed locations shown below:

3 N 29 E WM 13 NE SW 3800 31.08
3 N 29 E WM 13 NW SW 3800 30.36
3 N 29 E WM 13 SW SW 4000 30.84
3 N 29 E WM 13 SE SW 4000 29.15

 
What are the corresponding authorized locations of the 121.43 acres that you intend to withdraw from the
transfer?
 
I assume you DO NOT want to withdraw these proposed acres, also in Section 13, since they do not overlap with
the the 1-ac-ft portion:

3 N 29 E WM 13 SW SE 3700 31.36
3 N 29 E WM 13 SE SE 3700 30.29

 
 
General note:  In a number of places I indicated that an underlying right would not be used during the 2021
irrigation season.  All of those notes should be amended to include the duration of the transfer. OK
 
General note: In a number of places I identified Certificate 83134 as an underlying right.  Cert. 83134 was
superseded by 94466.  The comments made regarding 83134 should apply to 94466. OK
 
80850: The acreage for 3N 30E sec. 1 SWNW in the “TO” lands should say 30.99, as indicated on the map OK
 
85124:  Hale Well 3 should be added to the authorized point of diversion table: UMAT 1295; 3 N 30 E sec. 7 SW
SW 1,420’ & 40’ E from W ¼ cor. Sec. 7 OK
 
85124:  The portion of 85124 supplemental to 92001 in sections 6 and 7 are incorrectly described in Range 29 E. 
The should be listed in Range 30 E OK
 
85124:  The “TO” lands described in the application in section 35 were incorrectly described in Township 3N but
should have been listed in Township 4N. OK
 
87042: The “TO” lands in the NW and SW quarters are described in section 3 but should be described in Section
2.  OK
 
87111:  There is existing authorization for 87111 in the NESW, NWSW, SWSW & SESW, but I believe this is
addressed in the first paragraph of this email. Yes, except for the location of the equivalent OFF lands.
 
87666:  Permit S-54773 is identified as a permit associated with the proposed lands but I made a mistake.  It
should say, “The portions of supplemental water from Permit S-54773 associated with portions of Cert. 87666…”
OK



 
87667: Permit S-54773 is identified as a permit associated with the proposed lands but I made a mistake.  It
should say, “The portions of supplemental water from Permit S-54773 associated with portions of Cert.
87667…”OK
 
92001: The supplemental portion of 85124 overlies the place of use for 92001. It will remain in place and not be
used. 85124 (S) is being transferred in conjunction with 92001 (P) OK
 
92001: An 8.18 portion of the existing place of use is described in the NESW of sec. 6 3N 30E but should be
described as the NWSW of the same section. OK
 
Does this cover everything?  Let me know if I missed something or additional clarification is needed!
 
Thanks again,
 
Nate Rau
 
 

From: REECE Ann L * WRD <Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:58 AM
To: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org>
Subject: FW: T-13603 final updates
 
 
Resending with link to attached application with comments, this bounced yesterday:
http://filepickup.wrd.state.or.us/files/For%20Nathan/
Ann
 

From: REECE Ann L * WRD 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 4:54 PM
To: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org>
Subject: T-13603 final updates
 
Nathan,
 
I am consolidating into this email items remaining for resolution on T-13603.  It will be ready to issue as soon as I
receive these.
 

1. Resolution of the layering of 87111 mentioned in the March 10 email below. 
2. The revisions needed for the application (originally emailed 2/25/2021, but reattached here).
3. Need Form D from East Imp Dist.

Ann
 

From: REECE Ann L * WRD 
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Rau, Nathan <nrau@farmlandreserve.org>
Subject: RE: T-13603 questions
 
Nate,
Thanks for the other updates. I will take a look at them next week (I’m out of office tomorrow through Friday).

mailto:Ann.L.Reece@oregon.gov
mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__filepickup.wrd.state.or.us_files_For-2520Nathan_&d=DwMGaQ&c=hMtpd4a6vHhx9L2LB5ySWYjvYL98WbDSWTUZi7emqec&r=AuEclKsOTm8DsD4upV8NrQ10bELpHwr-1e1KGiRXmpc&m=DX7pGJpQMqy4BPVvW2mYxcTKkaP2krJyiHLWxL7A-aw&s=Vqmn898DE1I8kDmS74VOUuzbsitEGzzjscV9gyh6dsY&e=
mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
mailto:nrau@farmlandreserve.org
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District Temporary Transfer Application Page 1 of 8 Last Revised August 2009 
Supplemental Form A 

District Temporary Water Right Transfer Application 

 Supplemental Form A 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED CHANGE(S) TO A WATER RIGHT 

List only one water right per page.   A separate Supplemental Form A must be completed for each 
certificate, permit, decree, or other right involved in the proposed transfer. 

Attach additional copies of Supplemental Form A as needed to describe other certificates, permits, 
decrees or other rights involved in this transfer. 

 Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111

1. TYPE OF CHANGE(S) PROPOSED
(Check all that apply.) 

Point of Diversion or 
Appropriation Place of Use Character of Use 

 Change to facilitate a 
change in Place of Use (The 
old point of diversion or 
appropriation will not be used for 
the portion of the water right 
affected by the transfer.) 

 Surface Water to Ground 
Water (A new point of 
appropriation will be used 
instead of the old point of 
diversion.  The old point of 
diversion will not be used.) 

 Change in Point of Diversion 
in Response to an Emergency 

 All of the right will be 
exercised at a different 
location than currently 
authorized (Use of water at the 
current location will be 
discontinued.) 

 Only a portion of the right 
will be exercised at a 
different location than 
currently authorized (Use of 
water at the current location will 
be discontinued.) 

Proposed new use: 

 Change a water right to Store 
Water 

  Diminish an irrigation water 
right (primary) to a 
supplemental water right 

3/1/2021 amendment to C. 87111 to add a POD (see email dated 3/1/2021)
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 2. CURRENT WATER RIGHT INFORMATION             

Water Right Subject to Transfer (check and complete one of the following): 

 Certificated Right  87111  S-37121 
Certificate Number  Permit Number or Decree Name 

 Adjudicated,  
Non-certificated Right 

             
Name of Decree  Page Number 

 Permit for which Proof has 
been Approved 

  -             
Permit Number  Date Claim of Beneficial Use Submitted 

 Transferred Right for which 
Proof has been Filed 

  -             
Previous Transfer Number  Date Claim of Beneficial Use Submitted 

 Name on Permit, Certificate, or Decree: Hale Farms, LLC 

 County: Umatilla 

 Authorized Use(s) to be Affected by Transfer: Irrigation 

 Priority Date(s): October 3, 1973 + 1 minute, December 11, 1973 + 1 minute 
If there are multiple Priority Dates identified on the water right, any information provided 
on pages 3 through 6 of this form must identify which priority date is associated with each 
of the authorized and proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use. 

 Source(s) of Water to be Affected by Transfer: Columbia River 

Tributary to: Pacific Ocean 

If there are multiple Sources listed on the water right, any information provided on pages 3 
through 6 of this form must identify which source is associated with each of the authorized 
and proposed points of diversion or appropriation and places of use.  

For applications proposing a Change in Place of Use or Character of Use: 
 Are there Other Water Rights, Permits or Ground Water Registrations associated with this 

land?    

  Yes     No  N/A – No Change in Place of Use or Character of Use 

If “Yes”, what are the Permit, Registration or Certificate Numbers? (1) Certificates 92001, 
85124, 87042 and 74762 are primary groundwater rights and will remain in place and be 
used during the 20201 irrigation season.  (2) Permit S-54773 is a shoulder water right. The 
portions of supplemental water from Permit S-54773 associated with portions of Cert. 87111 
affected by this transfer will not be transferred or exercised during the regular 2021 irrigation 
season.  (3) Mitigation Permits: S-55114, S-55263, and S-55262 are mitigation permits and 
will be used on both the "TO" and "FROM" lands. 

Pursuant to ORS 540.510, any “layered” water use or a right that is supplemental to a 
primary right proposed for transfer must be included in the transfer or be cancelled, except 
as provided in OAR 690-380-2240(5). 
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

If a point of diversion or appropriation is not numbered on the decree or water right certificate or permit, assign it a unique number in 
the following table (e.g. POD #1 or POA(well) #1).  Use the number to refer to the point of diversion or appropriation serving the 
place of use described in Table I (Authorized Place of Use) and Table II (Proposed Place of Use).  

Location of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Diversion or Appropriation to be Changed: 
(i.e., the allowed point(s) of diversion or appropriation listed on the water right that will be affected by the proposed transfer, the “OFF or FROM” point(s) of diversion or appropriation) 

Government lot(GOV”T LOT) and donation land claim numbers (DLC) must be included in the table below only if the information is reflected on the existing water right. 

 
IF POA, 

OWRD WELL 
LOG ID NO. 

(OR WELL ID 
TAG NO. 
 L-____) 

POD# 
or 

POA# 
TWP RNG SEC QQ DLC GOV'T 

LOT MEASURED DISTANCES 

 Stahl 
Pump 
Station 

5 N 30 E 8 SW NW             2910' N & 120' E from SW cor., Sec 8 
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  

 Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111 

 Does the water right being transferred involve a ground water source(s)? 
  Yes    No (Surface water source only.) 

If “Yes”, for each authorized point of appropriation (well) involved, you must either: 
A. Supply a copy of the well log(s) for each point of appropriation that is clearly labeled and associated with the corresponding well in the table 

above and on the accompanying application map.  (NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department’s web page at: 
http://www.wrd.state.or.us) 
or 

B. If a well log is not available, you must describe the construction of the authorized point of appropriation by completing the table below.  
Attach additional copies as necessary. 

Construction of Existing Authorized Point(s) of Appropriation – (Only needed if no well log is available.) 
Wells in this listing must be clearly tied to corresponding well location(s) described in the table above and shown on the accompanying application map. 

OWRD 
WELL NO. 

AS 
IDENTIFIED 
IN TABLE 

ABOVE 

DIAMETER TYPE AND SIZE 
OF CASING 

NO. OF FEET 
OF CASING 

INTERVALS 
CASING IS 

PERFORATED 
(IN FEET) 

SEAL DEPTH EST. DEPTH 
TO WATER 

EST. DEPTH 
TO WATER 
BEARING 
STRATUM 

TYPE OF 
ACCESS PORT 

OR MEASURING 
DEVICE 

TOTAL 
WELL 
DEPTH 

                                                            

                                                            

                                                            

                                                            

                                                            

http://www.wrd.state.or.us/
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 Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111 

The following information must be provided only for those places of use that are involved in the transfer (i.e., list only the portion of the water right 
you propose to transfer.)  Attach additional pages as necessary. 

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

  
  

USER NAME DINN 
  
TWP 

  
RNG 

  
SEC 

  
QQ 

  
DLC 

GOV'T 
LOT 

  
TAX LOT 

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 1 SESW             00100 7.48 AgriNorthwest       
Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 SWNE             03600 9.56 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 SENE             00100 5.86 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 NESE             00100 34.49 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 NWSE             03600 37.23 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 SWSE             00102 8.01 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 29 E 12 SESE             00102 10.1 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 30 E 7 NWSW       3 01500 49.10 AgriNorthwest       

Stahl       Irrigation 3 N 30 E 7 SWSW       4 01600 37.10 AgriNorthwest       
 TOTAL: 198.93     
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 Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111

3. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE WATER RIGHT
Describe proposed changes to the water right involving point(s) of diversion and/or appropriation necessary to facilitate a change in place of 
use.  Measured distances described below should accurately correspond to the points shown on the accompanying application map.   
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

5 N 30 E 8 SW NW 0200 2860 Feet North and 70 Feet East from SW 
Corner, Section 8 
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 Certificate Number or other identifying number: 87111

If there are proposed point(s) of appropriation (wells) listed in the table above, are the well(s) already constructed? 

 Yes     No  N/A – No proposed well(s) listed above. 
If “Yes”, attach and clearly label the corresponding well log(s) for each proposed well, or if well log(s) are not available, describe the 
construction of the well(s) using the table below. (NOTE: You may search for well logs on the Department’s web page at: http://www.wrd.state.or.us) 

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

Describe proposed changes to the water right involving place of use.  Information described below should accurately correspond to the proposed 
place of use shown on the accompanying application map.  Attach additional pages as necessary. 

Location of Proposed Place of Use: (i.e., the “ON  or TO” lands)  

TABLE II. – PROPOSED PLACE OF USE 

POD# 
or 

POA# 
PRIORITY 

DATE USE 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

ACRES USER NAME DINN TWP RNG SEC QQ DLC 
GOV'T 

LOT TAX LOT 

EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 NESW 03800 31.08 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 NWSW 03800 30.36 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 SWSW 04000 30.84 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 SESW 04000 29.15 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 SWSE 03700 31.36 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 13 SESE 03700 30.29 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 14 NESE 03900 0.93 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 23 SWNE 08200 0.09 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 23 NESE 08300 0.21 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 23 NWSE 08200 5.56 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 23 SWSE 08200 5.4 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 23 SESE 08400 3.64 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 24 NENE 03700 0.01 AgriNorthwest 
EID Irrigation 3 N 29 E 24 NWNE 03700 0.01 AgriNorthwest 

 TOTAL: 198.93 

Remarks: The East Improvement District pump station will be used for this right 
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